
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

March 28, 2023, 5:00 pm -7:30 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

 

1 

 

Work Session Topic List 

5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. Staff Presentation: 2023 Plant Native & Sale, Kiana Sinner 

3. Minutes Review & Revision, All  

a. February 28, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 

4. Conservation and Education Center Development, All 

5. Legislative Update, All 

6. Chehalis Basin Forestry Strategy, Betsie DeWreede 

7. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

 

 

Board Meeting 
6:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

 5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

 5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. February 28, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. March 2023 Financial Report 

C. WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding DIP Advance Payment Agreement #2  

D. WSCC Addendum: Wildfire Ready Neighbors 

E. Large Purchase- District Vehicle $ 50K, Funded by WSCC Engineering Grant 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


2 

4. Public Comment 6:45 PM 

 *Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

5. Conservation and Education Center Feasibility Study Consultant Interview 6:55 PM 

  20 minutes 

6. Partner Reports (if present) 7:05 PM 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), TBD 15 minutes 

B. Washington State Department of Ecology, TBD 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Jean Fike 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

7. Governance, All 7:30 PM 

A. 2023 Election Update, Susan Shelton 5 minutes 

B. April 25, 2023, Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 

8. Executive Session: To discuss potential litigation. 7:35 PM 

RCW 42.30.110 (I) To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency 10 Minutes 

litigation or potential litigation. 

9. Executive Session: To review negotiations on the performance of 7:45 PM 

a publicly bid contract. 10 Minutes 

RCW 42.30.110 (1d) To review negotiations on the performance of publicly bid contracts when 

public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased costs. 

Adjourn 7:55 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 

Important Dates 

March 2023 

 South Sound GREEN Congress 8:00 am – 2:00 pm @ TESC March 23 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) March 28 

April 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 – 8:30 pm April 17 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) April 25 

May 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 – 8:30 pm May 15 



3 

 WSCC Meeting in Kennewick May 16, 17, & 18 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) May 23 

June 2023 

 WADE Conference in Leavenworth June 12, 13, & 14 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 – 8:30 pm June 26 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) June 27 



Additional 

Documents 



Draft 

TCD Letterhead, Date 

Ms. Hilary Franz, Commissioner of Public Lands and Chair of the Forest 

Practices Board, address 

Mr. Alex Smith, Board of Natural Resources Board Chair, address 

Dear Commissioner Franz and Mr. Alex Smith, 

The members of the Board of Directors of the Thurston County Conservation 

District offer you and the Board members of the Forest Practices Board and 

Board of Natural Resources (four)/(five) (pending Swedeen comments) 

recommendations regarding forestry practices as they relate to climate 

change adaptation. The “Climate Projections, Impacts & Adaptation”  

summary prepared by the UW Climate Impacts Group tells the story in 

Washington State: https://coastsalmonpartnership.egnyte.com/dl/xPpeSBCCN7 

Washington’s long range trends show summers getting drier and winters 

getting much wetter with more serious rain events. There is now more 

frequent flooding in Washington’s coastal watersheds and Puget Sound 

watersheds. Residents and farmers in south Thurston County have been 

seriously impacted by flooding on the Skookumchuck and Chehalis Rivers 

and are concerned. These community members are participating in a series 

of meetings hosted by the Chehalis Basin Board with the aim of flood 

mitigation. Solutions under discussion include opening up wetlands, 

reconnecting wetland oxbows, replacing culverts, introducing engineered log 

jams, publicly funding incentives for farmers and residents to raise or move 

structures, and designing levies in urban areas. The Thurston Conservation 

District is also concerned about Deschutes and Nisqually River flooding. 

Mature forests retain and hold back water – unless they are cut.  

Rapidly regenerating vegetation of managed forests have higher 

evapotranspiration rates than mature forests (Segura et al., 2020). 

 

Washington’s current forest practices contribute to our state’s flooding, 

erosion, and landslide problems. Revising our state’s forest practice 

guidelines and regulations will accelerate climate adaptation solutions. 

https://coastsalmonpartnership.egnyte.com/dl/xPpeSBCCN7


Benefits from this action include reduced flooding, increased groundwater 

storage, less siltation, and increased carbon sequestration.  

The Thurston Conservation District’s Board of Directors is taking direct action 

to address atmospheric changes in its own policies and guidance. 

Organizations involved in public safety, habitat restoration, and salmon 

recovery are working to develop multi-year plans for climate adaptation. 

Collectively, the Department of Natural Resources, the Board of Natural 

Resources, and the Forest Practices Board must become far more proactive 

as well.  

Recommendations 

1. Increase the minimum required timber rotations cycles on public and 

private lands. 

2. Triple the width of timber harvest riparian setbacks in Type Np 

seasonal streams (to at least to 250 feet) and in Type F year-around 

fish bearing streams (to at least 500+ feet) beyond the current 

minimum stream buffer setbacks required under the state’s DNR forest 

practices laws: 

https://www.dnr.wa.gov/publications/fp_fpi_timberharvest.pdf  

(see pages 58-79). With climate change bearing down, DNR should 

revise its Site Potential Tree Height (SPTA) for determining the width 

of the Riparian Management Zone (RMZ). Such revisions will, among 

others, help reduce sediment, filter polluted storm water runoff, 

increase inputs of wood, improve stream bank integrity, and shade 

creeks and guard life-supporting water temperatures. 

3. - - include Paula Swedeen’s recommendations here 

4. Protect and conserve the remaining DNR Legacy forests statewide. 

Protection of carbon dense forests holds more long term value for 

future generations of Washingtonians than what can be gained from 

short term timber sales. Carbon dense forests are home to a myriad of 

species depending on us. To stress urgency, we have also attached a 

February 28, 2023 letter written by the Thurston County Board of 

County Commissioners. In their letter, the Commissioners object to 

Legacy timber sales and they offer your Department alternative 

options. <Betsie, please insert the BoCC letter pdf electronic link here 

or include it as an attachement. 

https://www.dnr.wa.gov/publications/fp_fpi_timberharvest.pdf


5. Eliminate the double standard currently used by DNR in defining “old 

growth” trees designated for protection in a conservation area vs. a 

different definition for the same age of tree if it’s standing on land 

designated by DNR for timber sale. Old growth or “older forest” trees 

growing in parcels targeted for timber sales must be protected even if 

they live in groves less than five acres. Finally, the Department should 

advise the Washington State Legislature to increase its commitment to 

restore 10-15 percent (the current target) of old growth forests on 

state trust lands in Western Washington to 33 percent. Doing so will 

go a long way in protecting structurally complex and biodiverse forest 

patches and expand Washington’s ecosystem vitality. 

The Thurston County Conservation District Board of Directors ask that you 

give our recommendations your fullest consideration. Please share our letter 

with all Forest Practices Board members and Board members serving on the 

Board of Natural Resources. 

Sincerely 

Signature and Title 

cc: Thurston County Board of County Commissioners 

 

 

 



 
 

Room 200, 3000 Pacific Ave SE, Olympia, Washington 98501 (360) 786-5440 

 

 
February 28, 2023 
 
 
Hilary Franz, Commissioner of Public Lands 
Board of Natural Resources  
111 Washington St SE  
Olympia, WA 98501 
 
 
Re: Legacy Forests in Thurston County 
 
Dear Commissioner Franz and Board of Natural Resources, 
 
The Hopscotch and Buttercup timber sales in Thurston County have been recently approved by the 
Board of Natural Resources. Each of those sales contained pieces of our rapidly-dwindling “Legacy 
Forests,” which, as you know, are structurally-complex and biodiverse forest patches whose existence 
predates WWII and the rise of plantation forestry in Washington.   
 
The Thurston County Board of County Commissioners has asked DNR on multiple occasions that 
sales/cuts of the County’s 3,100 acres of unprotected Legacy Forests either be postponed and/or 
included in Phase 2 of DNR’s new Carbon Project; these requests have not been honored to this point. 
Meanwhile, yet another Thurston County timber sale is planned for approval containing Legacy Forest 
acres: Juneau, Units 1-2.    
 
Meanwhile, the State Legislature is actively working on two different programs that could provide a path 
for Thurston County to protect its last remnants of Legacy Forest. One is a proposal to fund the Transfer 
Land Trust program, which might allow Thurston County to apply to swap its Legacy Forest parcels for 
other forestland with less overall ecosystem value. The second is a proposal to use funding from the 
Natural Climate Solutions account of the Climate Commitment Act to protect carbon-dense older forests 
are at risk of harvest in the near-term. Either of these avenues may provide long-term solutions for 
Thurston County, but we are afraid that --- based on currently-scheduled cuts --- by the time these laws 
are enacted large numbers of our oldest trees will already be gone. 
 
Therefore, the Board of County Commissioners respectfully requests:  (1) that the upcoming Juneau 
sales be suspended, at least until such time as Thurston County can access any new tools that result 
from the 2023 Legislative Session that would allow it to protect its last remaining Legacy Forest; and (2) 
that DNR postpone any other upcoming sales that contain Legacy Forest remnants, which would allow it 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS   

Carolina Mejia   
 District One  
Gary Edwards  

      District Two  
Tye Menser  

     District Three   

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS   



 
 

Room 200, 3000 Pacific Ave SE, Olympia, Washington 98501 (360) 786-5440 

to work collaboratively with Thurston County to explore alternatives, in light of Commissioner Franz’s 
recently-expressed desire to work with local communities on forest management strategies.   
 
Thank you for taking time to consider these comments.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Attest:   
_____________ (Initials)  
County Manager/Asst. County Manager   
 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Carolina Mejia, Chair 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Tye Menser, Vice-Chair 
 
 _____________________________________ 
             Gary Edwards, Commissioner 



Item
3



Thurston Conservation District 
Consent Agenda Decision Sheet 
March 28, 2023 Board Meeting 

1 

 

A. February 28, 2023 Board Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 
b. Action was taken:  
☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

B. March 2023 Financial Report 
a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 
b. Action was taken:  
☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

C. WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding DIP Advance Payment Agreement #2 
a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 
b. Action was taken:  
☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

D. Wild Fire Ready Neighbors Funding Award 
c. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 
d. Action was taken:  
☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

E. Large Purchase District Vehicle $50K, Funded by WSCC Engineering Grant 
e. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 
f. Action was taken:  
☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

 
 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, WASHINGTON ON 
March 28, 2023, AND EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 

 
SIGNED:  

__________________________  __________________________ 
TJ Johnson, Board Chair   Helen Wheatley, Board Vice-Chair 
 



2 
 

__________________________  __________________________ 
David Iyall, Board Auditor   Doug Rushton, Board Member 
 
__________________________   
Betsie DeWreede, Board Member 
 
 
__________________________ 
Attest:  Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Minutes 

February 28, 2023 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

Actual Meeting Time: 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

 

Present at Work Session: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Vice Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Board Supervisor 

David Iyall, TCD Auditor 

Ben Cushman, TCD Legal Counsel 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director  

 

1. Topic List Review, All 1 

2. Staff Presentation: NRCS Funding Explained, Marguerite Abplanalp 2 

3. Minutes Review & Revision, All  3 

a. January 24, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 4 

4. Conservation and Education Center Development Update, All 5 

5. 2023 TCD Annual Plan, All 6 

6. Legislative Update, All 7 

7. Important Updates & Announcements 8 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 9 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 10 

Respectfully,  

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair  



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

February 28, 2023 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 6:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

Actual Meeting Time: 6:30 pm – 7:24 pm 

 

Present at Meeting: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Vice Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Board Supervisor 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Ben Cushman, TCD Legal Counsel 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Alena Reynolds, Department of Ecology (DOE) 

Update 

Summary of Action Items 

• None. 1 

Summary of Motions Passed 2 

Supervisor Wheatley moved to approve the Agenda. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed 3 

unanimously, (5-0). 4 

Supervisor Iyall moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor DeWreede seconded. 5 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 6 

Supervisor Rushton moved to adopt the 2023 Annual Plan. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion 7 

passed unanimously, (5-0). 8 

Supervisor Wheatley moved to adjourn the February 28, 2023 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor 9 

Iyall seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 10 

Full Version of the Minutes 

Welcome & Introductions 11 

At 6:30 pm, TCD Board Chair TJ Johnson called the February 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting to 12 

order via the Zoom online forum. TCD Board and Staff were introduced by the Board Chair. For 13 

each vote, TCD Board Chair Johnson called out Supervisors by name. He announced that the 14 

meeting was being video recorded. TCD Supervisors Johnson, DeWreede, Iyall, and Wheatley 15 

attended the meeting virtually. Supervisor Rushton and Executive Director Moorehead 16 

attended the meeting in person at the TCD office. 17 

Agenda Review 18 

Supervisor Wheatley moved to approve the Agenda. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed 19 

unanimously, (5-0). 20 



 

 

Consent Agenda 21 

A. January 24, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 22 

B. February 2023 Financial Report 23 

C. FY22-24 Oregon Spotted Frog Outreach Funding Agreement 24 

D. FY23 Brumfield Construction Vendor Agreement 25 

E. FY23 Coastal Geologic Services Vendor Agreement 26 

F. FY23 H2 Precast Vendor Agreement 27 

G. Independence Valley Phase 2 RCO Applicant Authorization 28 

H. Scatter Creek Phase 2 RCO Applicant Authorization 29 

I. Elwanger Creek Project RCO Applicant Authorization 30 

J. City of Olympia Urban Agriculture ILA 31 

Supervisor Iyall moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor DeWreede seconded. 32 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 33 

Public Comment 34 

No public members were present. 35 

Partner Reports 36 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Update, TBD 37 

• NRCS has not yet hired the new local field office staff member. 38 

B. Department of Ecology (DOE) Update, Alena Reynolds 39 

• Ms. Reynolds provided an update. 40 

• Ms. Reynolds is leaving DOE. TCD’s new DOE contact will be Hannah Coe. 41 

• Monthly reports will be provided as Ms. Coe transitions to her new role. 42 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Update, Jean Fike 43 

• Ms. Fike was not present. No report was provided. 44 

E. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and 45 

WACD Board Member Rushton 46 

• A written update was provided in the Board Packet. 47 

F. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and NACD 48 

Board Member Rushton 49 

• A written update was provided in the Board Packet. 50 

2023 Annual Plan 51 

Supervisor Rushton moved to adopt the 2023 Annual Plan. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion 52 

passed unanimously, (5-0). 53 

• March 28, 2023 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 54 

Work Session 55 

• Topic List Review, All 56 



 

 

• Staff Presentation: 2023 Plant Sale, TBD 57 

• Minutes Review & Revision, All 58 

o February 28, 2023 Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 59 

• Conservation and Education Center Development, All 60 

• Legislative Update, All 61 

• Chehalis Basin Forestry Strategy, Betsie DeWreede 62 

• Important Updates & Announcements 63 

o Board of Supervisors, All 64 

o Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 65 

Board Meeting Agenda 66 

• Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 67 

• Agenda Review 68 

• Consent Agenda 69 

o February 28, 2023 Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 70 

o Februaury Financial Report 71 

• Public Comment 72 

• Partner Reports (if present) 73 

o Natural Resources Conservation Service  74 

o Washington State Department of Ecology 75 

o Washington State Conservation Commission  76 

o Washington Association of Conservation Districts  77 

o National Association of Conservation Districts  78 

• Governance, All 79 

o 2023 Election Update 80 

o April 25, 2023 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 81 

Executive Session: To discuss potential litigation with legal counsel. 82 

In attendance: TCD Board Members Johnson, DeWreede, Iyall, Rushton, and Wheatley; TCD 83 

Legal Counsel Ben Cushman; and Executive Director Moorehead. 84 

RCW 42.30.110 (I) To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or 85 

potential litigation. 86 

Executive Session opened at 6:51 pm to last no more than 20 minutes and concluded at 87 

7:22 pm. 88 

Executive Session Report Out: 89 

No action was taken. 90 

Supervisor Wheatley moved to adjourn the February 28, 2023 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor 91 

Iyall seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 92 



 

 

Adjourn 7:24 pm 93 

Respectfully, 

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Chair 



Thurston Conservation District 

March 2023 Financial Notes 

 

February and Year-to-Date Profit & Loss 

1. As with last year, Rates & Charges income was high for the month of February. This means that we ended 

February with a positive net income. 

2. The negative Plant Sale income of -$380 is the result of last-minute customer refunds. 

3. You might have noticed a negative expense of -$1,775 for Equipment & Office Furniture. This was a 

refund for the survey equipment storage cabinet that was delivered damaged. 

 

Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison 

4. Even with the customer refunds issued in February, Plant Sale income is still 116% higher this year at this 

time than last year. This is even before the income earned at the Plant Sale Festival, which won’t be 

reported until next month. 

5. So far this year, income from Partner Fee for Service has decreased compared to last year. We can expect 

this trend to continue until after June. The Restoration Crew has shifted its attention from partner work to 

the Salmon Recovery work. 

6. Professional Services expenses are high this year as consultants begin design work on the large Riverbend 

project. Additionally, WSU Sponsored Programs Services invoiced us for all of 2022 earlier this year. We 

have reached out to WSU and requested that they begin invoicing us quarterly. 

7. As TCD resumes holding more in-person events after the pandemic, advertising expenses and printing 

expenses are rising. 

 

Balance Sheet 

8. In February, the finance team transferred the 2022 budgeted savings from the checking account to the 

Reserve Fund ($37,500) and CEC ($37,500) Savings accounts. However, in order to manage cash flow, in 

March the team transferred $100K from the Reserve Fund back to the Checking Account. As Board 

Auditor, David was informed of this transfer soon after it took place. 

 

In the recent past, staff has requested board approval for transfers from the Reserve Fund. However, we 

recently noticed that initiating transfers between accounts is actually an existing authority of the District 

Treasurer (myself), in tandem with the Executive Director. After reviewing this with Sarah, we followed 

existing TCD Policy 6.7 to transfer these funds.  

 

This action was taken to cover some large financial obligations this spring, including equipment purchases, 

project implementation, and professional services, while we await reimbursement for these items from 

the funders. This will not change the balance of the Reserve Fund as approved in the 2023 Budget, this is 

simply to ensure our checking account has adequate resources as these large expenses are paid and then 

reimbursed a few months later. 

 

We have developed additional plans (like timing large expenses and requesting additional advances from 

our funders) to ensure we can manage TCD’s cash flow in the coming months, as large-scale project 

implementation costs continue to increase.  



Jan - Feb 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services

3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service

3451110 · Soil Testing 1,697.72

3451130 · Poultry Equiment & Tool Rentals 51.42

3451140 · Plant Sales 6,384.94

3451150 · Partner Fee for Service 249.03

Total 3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service 8,383.11

Total 3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services 8,383.11

3300000 · Grant Revenues 330,510.05

3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues

3685000 · Special Assessments - Service 24,102.42

3670000 · Nongovernmental Contributions 600.00

3610000 · Interest and Other Earnings 38.23

3620000 · Rents and Leases 65.94

Total 3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues 24,806.59

Total Income 363,699.75

Gross Profit 363,699.75

Expense

Vehicle Allocation 0.00

Overhead Allocation 0.00

5531000 · Salaries & Benefits 275,663.49

5314000 · Stipends 1,955.00

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 16,003.25

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 1,025.85

5314103 · Computer Services 3,791.00

5314100 · Professional Services 103,154.26

5314400 · Advertising 730.20

5314203 · Printing Services 2,304.62

5314104 · Janitorial Services 1,350.00

5314501 · Office Rent 8,736.00

5314700 · Utilities 1,717.37

5314503 · Equipment Leases 655.46

5314504 · Vehicle Leases 901.36

5314200 · Communications 2,089.45

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 219.66

5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 74.34

5314505 · Software Licenses 947.86

5313101 · Office Supplies 380.99

5314202 · Postage & Shipping 825.47

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 1,025.00

5314117 · Soil Testing 361.78

Project Expenses 8,325.30

5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 575.00

5314300 · Staff - Travel 3,517.32

5314119 · Cultural Resources 20,076.82

5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 21,789.34

5314109 · Cost Share 1,053.48

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 25.00

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 4,865.16

66300 · Sales Tax Adjustments 113.15

5945360 · Capital Outlays

5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 470.04

5945364 · Computer Hardware 1,513.19

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 1,983.23

Total Expense 486,236.21

Net Ordinary Income -122,536.46

Net Income -122,536.46

1:10 PM Thurston Conservation District

03/24/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through February 2023

Page 1



Feb 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services

3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service

3451110 · Soil Testing 1,181.31

3451130 · Poultry Equiment & Tool Rentals 16.90

3451140 · Plant Sales -379.69

3451150 · Partner Fee for Service 166.02

Total 3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service 984.54

Total 3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services 984.54

3300000 · Grant Revenues 215,615.77

3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues

3685000 · Special Assessments - Service 22,366.33

3610000 · Interest and Other Earnings 20.16

3620000 · Rents and Leases 65.94

Total 3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues 22,452.43

Total Income 239,052.74

Gross Profit 239,052.74

Expense

Vehicle Allocation 0.00

Overhead Allocation 0.00

5531000 · Salaries & Benefits 139,321.91

5314000 · Stipends 1,010.00

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 14,003.25

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 739.57

5314103 · Computer Services 2,329.00

5314100 · Professional Services 19,916.43

5314400 · Advertising 685.20

5314203 · Printing Services 1,510.99

5314104 · Janitorial Services 600.00

5314501 · Office Rent 4,368.00

5314700 · Utilities 617.32

5314503 · Equipment Leases 247.33

5314504 · Vehicle Leases 439.18

5314200 · Communications 1,015.59

5314505 · Software Licenses 351.46

5313101 · Office Supplies 116.51

5314202 · Postage & Shipping 762.35

5314117 · Soil Testing 163.21

Project Expenses 4,346.95

5314300 · Staff - Travel 1,061.00

5314119 · Cultural Resources 20,076.82

5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 10,039.29

5314109 · Cost Share 1,053.48

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 25.00

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 2,432.58

5945360 · Capital Outlays

5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture -1,774.63

5945364 · Computer Hardware 383.19

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays -1,391.44

Total Expense 225,840.98

Net Ordinary Income 13,211.76

Net Income 13,211.76

1:08 PM Thurston Conservation District

03/24/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2023

Page 1



Jan - Feb 23 Jan - Feb 22 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services

3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service

3451110 · Soil Testing 1,697.72 1,678.57 19.15 1.1%

3451130 · Poultry Equiment & Tool Rentals 51.42 48.16 3.26 6.8%

3451140 · Plant Sales 6,384.94 2,952.50 3,432.44 116.3%

3451150 · Partner Fee for Service 249.03 931.16 -682.13 -73.3%

Total 3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service 8,383.11 5,610.39 2,772.72 49.4%

Total 3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services 8,383.11 5,610.39 2,772.72 49.4%

3300000 · Grant Revenues 330,510.05 194,123.35 136,386.70 70.3%

3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues

3685000 · Special Assessments - Service 24,102.42 25,008.39 -905.97 -3.6%

3670000 · Nongovernmental Contributions 600.00 24,764.00 -24,164.00 -97.6%

3610000 · Interest and Other Earnings 38.23 34.32 3.91 11.4%

3620000 · Rents and Leases 65.94 65.94 0.00 0.0%

Total 3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues 24,806.59 49,872.65 -25,066.06 -50.3%

Total Income 363,699.75 249,606.39 114,093.36 45.7%

Gross Profit 363,699.75 249,606.39 114,093.36 45.7%

Expense

Vehicle Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Overhead Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5531000 · Salaries & Benefits 275,663.49 232,388.76 43,274.73 18.6%

5314000 · Stipends 1,955.00 0.00 1,955.00 100.0%

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 16,003.25 4,000.00 12,003.25 300.1%

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 1,025.85 2,897.61 -1,871.76 -64.6%

5314103 · Computer Services 3,791.00 3,160.00 631.00 20.0%

5314100 · Professional Services 103,154.26 31,759.00 71,395.26 224.8%

5314400 · Advertising 730.20 112.17 618.03 551.0%

5314203 · Printing Services 2,304.62 426.88 1,877.74 439.9%

5314104 · Janitorial Services 1,350.00 1,350.00 0.00 0.0%

5314501 · Office Rent 8,736.00 8,736.00 0.00 0.0%

5314700 · Utilities 1,717.37 1,529.96 187.41 12.3%

5314503 · Equipment Leases 655.46 1,899.53 -1,244.07 -65.5%

5314504 · Vehicle Leases 901.36 828.64 72.72 8.8%

5314200 · Communications 2,089.45 1,784.72 304.73 17.1%

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 219.66 49.41 170.25 344.6%

5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 74.34 1,937.32 -1,862.98 -96.2%

5314505 · Software Licenses 947.86 247.12 700.74 283.6%

5313101 · Office Supplies 380.99 793.80 -412.81 -52.0%

5314202 · Postage & Shipping 825.47 414.97 410.50 98.9%

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 1,025.00 1,030.00 -5.00 -0.5%

5314117 · Soil Testing 361.78 652.80 -291.02 -44.6%

5313401 · Plants for Resale 0.00 3,633.20 -3,633.20 -100.0%

Project Expenses 8,325.30 1,953.61 6,371.69 326.2%

5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 575.00 350.00 225.00 64.3%

5314300 · Staff - Travel 3,517.32 1,169.70 2,347.62 200.7%

5314119 · Cultural Resources 20,076.82 0.00 20,076.82 100.0%

5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 21,789.34 52,996.35 -31,207.01 -58.9%

5314109 · Cost Share 1,053.48 0.00 1,053.48 100.0%

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 25.00 30.00 -5.00 -16.7%

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 4,865.16 4,136.66 728.50 17.6%

66300 · Sales Tax Adjustments 113.15 37.74 75.41 199.8%

5945360 · Capital Outlays

5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 470.04 221.53 248.51 112.2%

5945364 · Computer Hardware 1,513.19 803.08 710.11 88.4%

5945365 · Machinery and Tools 0.00 349.74 -349.74 -100.0%

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 1,983.23 1,374.35 608.88 44.3%

Total Expense 486,236.21 361,680.30 124,555.91 34.4%

Net Ordinary Income -122,536.46 -112,073.91 -10,462.55 -9.3%

Net Income -122,536.46 -112,073.91 -10,462.55 -9.3%

1:13 PM Thurston Conservation District

03/24/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through February 2023

Page 1



Feb 28, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
3081001 · Checking-7444 Timberland 87,209.00

3088020 · Savings Accounts
3082002 · Saving-6568 Reserve Fund 205,343.73

3082003 · Saving-2410 Education Center 95,045.03

Total 3088020 · Savings Accounts 300,388.76

3088030 · Counter Cash 100.00

3088040 · PayPal Account 511.38

Total Checking/Savings 388,209.14

Accounts Receivable 388,529.12

Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

3090501 · 309.05.01 Prepaid Insurance 15,063.52

3090506 · Security Deposit - Ferguson ST 3,835.00

Total 3090500 Prepaid Accounts 18,898.52

3091000 · 309.10.00 Inventory Asset 2,884.35

3092000 · 309.20.00 Cash on Hand 22,363.33

Total Other Current Assets 44,146.20

Total Current Assets 820,884.46

TOTAL ASSETS 820,884.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 28,532.51

Credit Cards 5,560.52

Other Current Liabilities
3471000 · Grant Advances

3471100 · RCO Advances 69,943.56

Total 3471000 · Grant Advances 69,943.56

3861100 · Sales Tax Payable 767.98

3861000 · Payroll Liabilities 116,070.01

Total Other Current Liabilities 186,781.55

Total Current Liabilities 220,874.58

Total Liabilities 220,874.58

Equity 600,009.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 820,884.46

1:16 PM Thurston Conservation District

03/24/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 1



2023 Unrestricted Budget vs Actual

February 16.67%

Account Name 2023 Budget 2023 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
1 Income 992,458 82,274 -910,184 8.29%
2 Retail Sales 51,524 8,238 -43,286 15.99%
3 Food Production and Consumption 1,600 51 -1,549 3.21%
4 Poultry Equipment & Tool Rentals 1,600 51 -1,549 3.21%
5 Soil Conservation and Health 7,778 1,698 -6,080 21.83%
6 Soil Testing 7,178 1,698 -5,480 23.65%
7 Soil Health Equipment Rental 600 0 -600 0.00%
8 Community Outreach and Education 39,540 6,385 -33,155 16.15%
9 Plant Sales 39,540 6,385 -33,155 16.15%

10 TCD Swag Shop 0 0 0

11 Water Quality & Quantity and Protection &
Restoration of Ecosystems 1,607 0 -1,607 0.00%

12 Partner Fee for Service - Restoration Crew 1,607 0 -1,607 0.00%
13 Other Income 1,000 104 -896 10.42%
14 Contributions Private 0 0 0
15 Rental Income 800 66 -734 8.24%
16 Interest Income 200 38 -162 19.12%
17 Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0
18 Grant Revenue 117,823 8,263 -109,560 7.01%
20 Rates and Charges 559,611 24,102 -535,508 4.31%
21 Overhead 263,500 41,671 -221,829 15.81%
22 Overhead Allocation 248,000 38,929 -209,071 15.70%
23 Vehicle Allocation 15,500 2,742 -12,758 17.69%
24 Cash Surplus / 2022 Carry Overs 51,000 0 -51,000 0.00%
25 Program Allocation 389,406 65,865 -323,541 16.91%
26 Local Food Production and Consumption 14,000 2,700 -11,300 19.29%
27 Poultry Equipment Rentals 14,000 2,700 -11,300 19.29%

28 Producer Support & Preservation and Expansion of
Working Lands 6,000 0 -6,000 0.00%

29 Working Lands Preservation Initiative 6,000 0 -6,000 0.00%

30 Water Quality & Quantity and Protection &
Restoration of Ecosystems 1,446 800 -646 55.32%

31 Restoration Crew & Equipment 1,446 800 -646 55.32%
32 Soil Conservation and Health 35,910 5,416 -30,494 15.08%
33 Soil Health Testing 22,910 4,841 -18,069 21.13%
34 Soil Health Equipment Rental 13,000 576 -12,424 4.43%
35 Community Outreach and Engagement 179,125 27,471 -151,654 15.34%
36 Conservation & Education Center 55,000 1,131 -53,869 2.06%
37 District Communications 68,750 9,843 -58,907 14.32%
38 Plant Sale 44,625 9,960 -34,665 22.32%
39 Elections 10,750 6,537 -4,213 60.81%
40 Adult and Youth Conservation Education 54,800 10,286 -44,514 18.77%
41 South Sound Green 46,300 7,716 -38,584 16.66%

Page 1 of 2



Account Name 2023 Budget 2023 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
42 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 5,000 1,785 -3,215 35.71%
43 Envirothon 3,500 785 -2,715 22.44%

44 Climate Change Adaptation & Mitigation and Other
Strategic Plan Priorities 98,125 19,191 -78,934 19.56%

45 Conservation TA 98,125 19,191 -78,934 19.56%
46 Expense 579,052 86,915 -492,137 15.01%
47 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 294,000 40,927 -253,073 13.92%
48 Professional Services 75,697 20,393 -55,304 26.94%
49 Legal Services 36,000 16,003 -19,997 44.45%
50 Audit & Accounting 6,500 599 -5,901 9.21%
51 Computer Services 30,197 3,791 -26,406 12.55%
52 Professional Services 3,000 0 -3,000 0.00%
53 Facility, Vehicles and Maintenance 137,905 16,708 -121,197 12.12%
54 Janitorial Services 7,800 1,350 -6,450 17.31%
55 Office Rent 50,000 8,216 -41,784 16.43%
56 Utilities 8,000 1,647 -6,353 20.59%
57 Equipment Leases 3,500 655 -2,845 18.73%
58 Vehicle Leases 5,775 901 -4,874 15.61%
59 5966604 · Vehicle Purchase 0 0 0
60 Office Move 23,000 0 -23,000 0.00%
61 Communications 12,180 2,065 -10,115 16.96%
62 Photocopier Usage 600 220 -380 36.61%
63 Repairs & Maintenance 5,000 9 -4,991 0.18%
64 Computer Hardware Purchases 4,500 943 -3,557 20.95%
65 Computer Software 11,550 515 -11,035 4.46%
66 Equipment & Office Furniture 6,000 186 -5,814 3.09%
67 Supplies 12,300 1,410 -10,890 11.46%
68 Office Supplies 4,000 365 -3,635 9.13%
69 Postage & Shipping 550 20 -530 3.64%
70 Organizational Dues & Licenses 7,750 1,025 -6,725 13.23%
71 Conferences, Training and Travel 23,500 2,587 -20,913 11.01%
72 Staff Conference & Training Fees 11,000 575 -10,425 5.23%
73 Board Conference and Training Fees 2,500 0 -2,500 0.00%
74 Staff Travel 7,500 2,012 -5,488 26.83%
75 Board Travel 2,500 0 -2,500 0.00%
76 Insurance and Banking 35,650 4,890 -30,760 13.72%
77 Bank Fees & Interest Charges 650 25 -625 3.85%
78 Liability Insurance Premiums 34,500 4,865 -29,635 14.10%
79 Late Fees & Penalties 500 0 -500 0.00%
80 Savings 75,000 0 -75,000 0.00%
81 Reserve Fund 37,500 0 -37,500 0.00%
82 Conservation Education Center Savings Plan 37,500 0 -37,500 0.00%
83 Net Income (Surplus or Deficit) 0 -70,506 -70,506

Page 2 of 2



2023 Restricted Budgets vs Actuals

As of February 28, 2023

Grant Name Account
Number

Grant
Number

Grant Start
Date

Grant End
Date

Total Grant
Amount

Official
Remaining

2023
Budget

2023
Actual

2023
Remaining
Budget

% of Total
Time

% of Total
Budget

1 RCO
2 ESRP Shore Friendly R035 07/01/21 06/30/23 340,458 126,347 147,921 21,574 126,347 83.29% 62.89%
3 ASRP Riverbend Phase 2 R050 20-1908 03/28/22 06/30/27 7,674,839 7,550,323 655,070 38,422 616,647 17.60% 1.62%
4 SRFB Cozy Valley R060 21-1089C 09/23/21 09/23/23 132,778 86,702 94,056 13,831 80,225 71.68% 34.70%
5 ESRP Zangle Cove R070 20-1517R 07/01/21 12/31/23 110,072 105,844 105,927 83 105,844 66.52% 3.84%

6 Oregon Spotted Frog (OSF)
Outreach

R080 01/01/23 01/01/25 32,550 32,550 12,550 0 12,550 8.06% 0.00%

7 DOE

8
Deschutes E100 WQC-

2018-
ThurCD-
00174

07/01/19 04/30/23 218,752 77,990 85,990 8,000 77,990 95.64% 64.35%

9 Federal
10 Frogs on Farm Cost Share US80 08/15/20 08/15/25 93,135 80,514 8,445 4,536 3,909 50.79% 13.55%

11 USFWS Restoring South Sound
Prairies

US90 07/01/22 07/01/27 60,000 22,937 1,000 0 1,000 13.30% 61.77%

12 Zangle Cove PMEP US100 09/30/22 09/30/24 40,000 40,000 40,000 0 40,000 20.77% 0.00%
13 WSCC
14 Livestock W025 22-13-LT 07/01/21 06/30/23 20,000 2,225 6,013 3,788 2,225 83.29% 88.87%
15 Skookumchuck Planting W030 20-13-ER 04/01/20 12/31/24 744,780 234,317 98,135 1,871 96,264 61.29% 68.54%

16 Wildfire Ready Neighbors (WRN) W040 23-13-
WRN

01/20/23 06/30/23 42,804 42,405 42,804 399 42,405 24.69% 0.93%

17 Chehalis Flood Plain W050 22-13-FL 09/01/21 06/30/23 128,333 26,869 42,300 15,431 26,869 81.74% 79.06%
18 CREP W070 22-13-CE 07/01/21 06/30/23 87,870 70,559 77,060 6,501 70,559 83.29% 19.70%
19 NRI Cost Share TA W080 22-13-NR 07/01/21 06/30/23 99,927 92,581 92,581 0 92,581 83.29% 7.35%
20 Engineering W100 23-13-PE 07/27/22 06/30/23 132,000 67,474 73,103 5,629 67,474 64.01% 48.88%
21 Meyer Salmon Recovery W111 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 60,000 54,829 55,831 1,002 54,829 66.58% 8.62%

22 Riparian Outreach, Assessment, and
Restoration (ROAR) Project

W112 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 65,000 36,336 52,446 16,110 36,336 66.58% 44.10%

23 Riparian Restoration (RRIP) W113 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 410,000 19,290,712 311,622 118,715 192,907 66.58% 52.95%
24 Lower McLane Riparian Plantings W114 23-13-SRF 12/09/22 06/30/23 22,550 1,766,308. 21,334 3,671 17,663 40.20% 21.67%
25 Sustainable Farms and Fields W120 22-13-SFF 12/16/22 06/30/23 93,348 92,037 93,348 1,311 92,037 38.07% 1.40%
26 Chehalis Lead W150 22-13-RIT 10/01/21 06/30/23 72,000 37,535 41,539 4,004 37,535 80.88% 47.87%

Page 1 of 2Exported on March 23, 2023 8:52:26 PM PDT



Grant Name Account
Number

Grant
Number

Grant Start
Date

Grant End
Date

Total Grant
Amount

Official
Remaining

2023
Budget

2023
Actual

2023
Remaining
Budget

% of Total
Time

% of Total
Budget

27 Miscellaneous
28 Orca Recovery Day M060 07/01/19 until spent 7,090 775 775 0 775 NA 89.07%
29 Bonneville ORD M064 01/01/23 until spent 600 600 600 0 600 NA 0.00%
30 City of Olympia Urban Ag M065 01/01/23 12/31/23 129,500 129,176 129,500 324 129,176 16.16% 0.25%

31 Western SARE - Grassland Grazing M070 WSARE-
R2GR

09/01/21 08/31/23 20,273 10,862 12,105 1,243 10,862 74.79% 46.42%

32 Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) M075 10/01/21 03/28/24 579,000 194,026 245,700 113,099 132,601 56.70% 66.49%
33 One Tree Planted M085 09/03/21 until spent 33,076 30,087 30,087 0 30,087 NA 9.04%
34 WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement M095 2022-06 01/01/22 06/30/25 111,954 86,255 37,110 6,520 30,590 33.20% 22.95%
35 Thurston County
36 FY21-23 VSP TC400 07/01/21 06/30/23 150,000 28,863 43,610 14,748 28,863 83.29% 80.76%
37 FY21-23 VSP Cost Share TC450 10/11/22 06/30/23 224,332 205,881 215,431 9,551 205,881 53.61% 8.23%
38 South Sound GREEN
39 FY23 Interlocal G019-SS 01/01/23 12/31/23 51,200 44,237 51,200 6,963 44,237 16.16% 13.60%
40 NOAA B-WET G019.106 01/01/22 12/31/23 12,881 6,378 6,999 621 6,378 58.08% 50.48%
41 RCO Outdoor Learning G019.109 10/01/22 06/30/23 77,625 60,895 69,321 8,426 60,895 55.31% 21.55%
42 OSD Outdoor Learning G019.103 01/01/23 06/30/23 2,800 2,456 2,800 344 2,456 32.60% 12.30%
43 Dawkins 2022 G019.28 01/01/22 until spent 25,000 11,765 13,350 1,584 11,765 NA 52.94%
44 Embrace the Stream G019.30 08/01/22 07/31/23 5,035 4,362 5,035 673 4,362 58.08% 13.36%
45 TCC TCC 01/01/18 until spent 9,853 0 174 174 0 NA 100.00%
46 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 0
47 Nisqually TNT 2022 G019.60 01/19/22 until spent 4,000 1,975 1,975 0 1,975 NA 50.62%
48 Envirothon Program 0

49 2022 Nisqually Indian Tribe
Envirothon

T040 01/01/22 until spent 5,000 274 274 0 274 NA 94.51%

50 2023 Chehalis Tribe Envirothon T040 01/23/23 until spent 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 NA 0.00%
51 PARTNERS 0

52 South Puget Sound Salmon
Enhancement Group

P100 01/12/23 06/30/23 6,000 5,751 6,000 249 5,751 28.24% 4.15%

Page 2 of 2Exported on March 23, 2023 8:52:26 PM PDT



February 2023

Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Credit Card Charge 10887 02/01/2023 24HourTattoos.Com GREEN:TCC:G019.28 Dawkins 5314107 · Project Supplies 50.00

Credit Card Charge 11040 02/01/2023 Amazon GREEN:G019.106 NOAA B-WET 5314107 · Project Supplies 53.97

Credit Card Charge 10916 02/01/2023 ASHHO, SPC M095 - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 5314901 · Meeting & Event 502.30

Credit Card Charge 10942 02/01/2023 Dick's Sporting Goods GREEN:G019.30 Embrace a Stream 5314116 · Project Equipment 175.16

Credit Card Charge 10891 02/01/2023 Fred Meyer GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314901 · Meeting & Event 21.97

Credit Card Charge 11036 02/01/2023 Haggen GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314901 · Meeting & Event 28.95

Credit Card Charge 10920 02/01/2023 Home Depot WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314901 · Meeting & Event 224.07

Credit Card Charge 10907 02/02/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 136.86

Credit Card Charge 10908 02/02/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 12.03

Credit Card Charge 10909 02/02/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 48.33

Check EFT 02/02/2023 Postal IA TCD Programs:T036 - Elections 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 150.00

Credit Card Charge 10960 02/02/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 40.05

Check EFT 02/06/2023 Leah Kellogg UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 24,003.25

Check EFT 02/06/2023 Regence - Health Care 5531021 · Medical Benefits 13,595.90

Credit Card Charge 10966 02/07/2023 Port of Cascade Locks WSCC:W100 - Engineering 5314300 · Staff - Travel 3.00

Credit Card Charge 1207873262 02/07/2023 QuickBooks Time Support (TSheets) UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 179.58

Credit Card Charge 10967 02/07/2023 Texaco UNRESTRICTED:A120 - Vehicles 5313201 · Vehicle Fuel 33.73

Check EFT 02/07/2023 TPSC Benefits 5531021 · Medical Benefits 457.22

Credit Card Charge 10691 02/08/2023 Celebrations and Events M095 - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 5314901 · Meeting & Event 188.70

Credit Card Charge 11046 02/08/2023 Safeway TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314901 · Meeting & Event 11.97

Credit Card Charge 11023 02/08/2023 WA St Capitol Campus UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314307 - Parking fees 16.00

Check EFT 02/08/2023 Wells Fargo 4,353.71

Credit Card Charge 10968 02/09/2023 AMPM UNRESTRICTED:A120 - Vehicles 5313201 · Vehicle Fuel 42.17

Credit Card Charge 10965 02/09/2023 Carson Hot Springs Resort WSCC:W100 - Engineering 5314300 · Staff - Travel 421.44

Credit Card Charge 10975 02/09/2023 Concrete Recyclers WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 16.43

Check EFT 02/09/2023 Delta Dental 5531022 · Dental Benefits 1,438.55

Liability Check EFT 02/09/2023 Internal Revenue Service Federal Income Tax Payable & FICA Payable 11,786.62

Liability Check 02/09/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 36,895.88

Credit Card Charge 3005319 02/09/2023 Right Networks UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 23.00

Credit Card Charge 10978 02/09/2023 Safeway TCD Programs:T070 -Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program5314901 · Meeting & Event 30.53

Liability Check EFT 02/09/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 · PERS Deferral Payable 16,728.38

Liability Check EFT 02/09/2023 WFSE Union Dues 3861008 · Union Dues 753.10

Thurston Conservation District

Payrment Report

 Page 1 of 4



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 21605 02/10/2023 Alena Zinck GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314118 · Stipends for interns 555.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21606 02/10/2023 All City Cleaning Services UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314104 · Janitorial Services 750.00

Credit Card Charge 10944 02/10/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5945364 · Computer Hardware 136.85

Bill Pmt -Check 21607 02/10/2023 Anchor QEA RCO:R050 - FY 22-27 ASRP Riverbend 5314100 · Professional Services 58,930.59

Bill Pmt -Check 21608 02/10/2023 Community Farmland Trust TCD Programs:T099 - Food Processing and Tools Rentals5314501 · Office Rent 260.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21609 02/10/2023 Covabrelli Coffee MISC:M095 - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 5314901 · Meeting & Event 32.83

Bill Pmt -Check 21610 02/10/2023 Erika Macs Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21611 02/10/2023 FP Mailing Solutions UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314503 · Equipment Leases 160.80

Bill Pmt -Check 21612 02/10/2023 Haley Hernandez WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21613 02/10/2023 James Leifer Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21614 02/10/2023 Kadin Woolever Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21615 02/10/2023 Marguerite Abplanalp Various 5314304 · Mileage 44.54

Bill Pmt -Check 21616 02/10/2023 Midwest Labs TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314117 · Soil Testing 163.21

Bill Pmt -Check 21617 02/10/2023 Minuteman Press TCD Programs:T036 - Elections 5314203 · Printing Services 470.16

Bill Pmt -Check 21618 02/10/2023 Mountain Mist UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5313101 · Office Supplies 34.99

Bill Pmt -Check 21619 02/10/2023 Natural Waters, LLC RCO:R060 - SRFB Cozy Valley 5314100 · Professional Services 1,450.00

Check EFT 02/10/2023 Postal IA TCD Programs:T036 - Elections 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21620 02/10/2023 Puget Sound Energy UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses Electricity & Gas 532.58

Bill Pmt -Check 21621 02/10/2023 Qwg Applied Geology RCO:R035 - ESRP Shore Friendly 5314100 · Professional Services 2,084.15

Bill Pmt -Check 21622 02/10/2023 Salix Solutions WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 328.20

Credit Card Charge 10659 02/10/2023 Square TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 76.65

Bill Pmt -Check 21623 02/10/2023 Sydney Flemister Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21624 02/10/2023 Thurston County Central Services UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314501 · Office Rent 4,108.00

Credit Card Charge 10971 02/10/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 76.24

Bill Pmt -Check 21625 02/10/2023 WA St Conservation Commission UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314504 · Vehicle Leases 439.18

Bill Pmt -Check 21626 02/10/2023 WA St University Energy Program UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314103 · Computer Services 2,329.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21627 02/10/2023 WACD WSCC:W030 - Skookumchuck 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,071.85

Bill Pmt -Check 21628 02/10/2023 White, Nora M095 - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 5314304 · Mileage 37.34

Bill Pmt -Check 21629 02/10/2023 WSU Sponsored Programs Services M075 - Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) 5314100 · Professional Services 65,173.69

Bill Pmt -Check 21630 02/10/2023 Yan Dong_V UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314304 · Mileage 18.14

Credit Card Charge 11038 02/13/2023 Amazon GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5313101 · Office Supplies 15.93

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 02/13/2023 Comcast UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314204 · Internet Services 186.85

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 02/13/2023 Ricoh USA, Inc. UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314503 · Equipment Leases 247.33

Credit Card Charge 10735 02/13/2023 Spin Tees TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314400 · Advertising 592.73

Credit Card Charge 10976 02/13/2023 Tenino Short Stop WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 11.04

Credit Card Charge 10973 02/13/2023 Zoom UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 11.31

Credit Card Charge 4647261 02/14/2023 Buzzsprout TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5374001 · Web Hosting and Maintenance 12.00

 Page 2 of 4



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Check EFT 02/14/2023 TPSC Benefits 5531021 · Medical Benefits 1,604.09

Credit Card Charge 10736 02/14/2023 U Printing TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314203 · Printing Services 359.80

Credit Card Charge 10997 02/14/2023 Uline GREEN:G019.30 Embrace a Stream 5314116 · Project Equipment 169.05

Credit Card Charge 10689 02/14/2023 WooCommerce TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 350.36

Credit Card Charge 11039 02/15/2023 Amazon GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314107 · Project Supplies 71.06

Credit Card Charge 10988 02/15/2023 Shell Gas WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 11.27

Credit Card Charge 11055 02/16/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses Office Supplies, Equipment & Office Furniture 54.06

Credit Card Charge 11044 02/16/2023 Facebook TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314400 · Advertising 47.47

Credit Card Charge 10982 02/16/2023 Minuteman Press TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314203 · Printing Services 508.57

Credit Card Charge 11037 02/16/2023 Mountaineers GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning 5314107 · Project Supplies 50.03

Credit Card Charge 10979 02/16/2023 TAGS TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314203 · Printing Services 172.46

Credit Card Charge 10949 02/16/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 16.22

Credit Card Charge E0300MAF5R 02/19/2023 Microsoft UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 205.74

Credit Card Charge E0300MAADR 02/19/2023 Microsoft UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 · Software Licenses 49.28

Credit Card Charge 10955 02/21/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5945364 · Computer Hardware 136.85

Credit Card Charge 10989 02/21/2023 Cheveron WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 12.53

Check EFT 02/21/2023 Postal IA TCD Programs:T036 - Elections 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 300.00

Check EFT 02/21/2023 TPSC Benefits 5531021 · Medical Benefits 284.31

Credit Card Charge 10987 02/21/2023 Trader Joes GREEN:G019.110 TCD SS Green Allocation 5314901 · Meeting & Event 17.46

Liability Check EFT 02/22/2023 Internal Revenue Service Federal Income Tax Payable & FICA Payable 11,753.86

Credit Card Charge 11011 02/22/2023 J & I Power Equipment WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 18.33

Credit Card Charge 11010 02/22/2023 Tenino Short Stop WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 · Project Supplies 10.94

Liability Check EFT 02/22/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 · PERS Deferral Payable 563.78

Credit Card Charge P1-81265376 02/23/2023 Intuit UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 · Audit & Accounting 109.98

Liability Check 02/23/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 36,866.52

Credit Card Charge 10990 02/24/2023 Amazon M075 - Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) 5945364 · Computer Hardware 109.49

Credit Card Charge 11045 02/24/2023 Amazon TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314107 · Project Supplies 73.32

Credit Card Charge 11032 02/24/2023 Evergreen State College GREEN:G019.110 TCD SS Green Allocation 5314307 - Parking fees 3.00

Credit Card Charge 10957 02/24/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 14.02

Credit Card Charge 10991 02/24/2023 US Postal Service RCO:R060 - SRFB Cozy Valley 5314202 · Postage & Shipping 15.82

Credit Card Charge 10739 02/27/2023 Ace Hardware TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314107 · Project Supplies 57.16

Bill Pmt -Check 21631 02/27/2023 Alena Zinck GREEN:G019.109 RCO Outdoor Learning Mileage & Stipends for interns 505.50

Bill Pmt -Check 21632 02/27/2023 All City Cleaning Services UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314104 · Janitorial Services 600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21633 02/27/2023 Anchor QEA R050 - FY 22-27 ASRP Riverbend: 5314100 · Professional Services 13,225.62

Bill Pmt -Check 21634 02/27/2023 Blue Coast Engineering RCO:R035 - ESRP Shore Friendly 5314100 · Professional Services 3,535.29

Bill Pmt -Check 21635 02/27/2023 Builders Exchange of Washington Inc RCO:R035 - ESRP Shore Friendly 5314400 · Advertising 45.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21636 02/27/2023 Deschutes Law Group UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 2,000.00

 Page 3 of 4



Type Num Date Name Funding Source Expense Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 21637 02/27/2023 Ecostudies Institute M075 - Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) 5314100 · Professional Services 3,588.14

Bill Pmt -Check 21638 02/27/2023 EMD Millipore DOE:E100 - ECY Deschutes 5314107 · Project Supplies 1,212.41

Bill Pmt -Check 21639 02/27/2023 Erika Macs Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21640 02/27/2023 Gallagher USFWS:US80 Frogs on Farms 5314109 · Cost Share 1,053.48

Credit Card Charge 10737 02/27/2023 Harbor Freight TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314107 · Project Supplies 40.48

Bill Pmt -Check 21641 02/27/2023 James Leifer Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21642 02/27/2023 Kadin Woolever Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21643 02/27/2023 Kiana Sinner_V Various 5314304 · Mileage 15.40

Bill Pmt -Check 21644 02/27/2023 LaMotte Company DOE:E100 - ECY Deschutes 5314107 · Project Supplies 3,024.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21645 02/27/2023 Marguerite Abplanalp Various 5314304 · Mileage 36.03

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 02/27/2023 Pacific Disposal UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314702 · Garbage Service 62.08

Bill Pmt -Check 21646 02/27/2023 Petrocard UNRESTRICTED:A120 - Vehicles 5313201 · Vehicle Fuel 221.95

Bill Pmt -Check 21647 02/27/2023 Sarah Moorehead_V Various 5314300 · Staff - Travel 1,562.85

Bill Pmt -Check 21648 02/27/2023 Shaadootlaa Iyall TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314100 · Professional Services 50.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21649 02/27/2023 Shelby Barkoff Thurston County:TC400 - VSP 5314901 · Meeting & Event 200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21650 02/27/2023 Sydney Flemister Various 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21651 02/27/2023 Verizon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314201 · Telephone 816.74

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 02/27/2023 VSP - Vision Care 5531021 · Medical Benefits 178.06

Bill Pmt -Check 21652 02/27/2023 WA St Dept of Veterans Affairs WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21653 02/27/2023 Zeiglers Welding WSCC:W100 - Engineering 5314100 · Professional Services 1,905.52

Credit Card Charge 11018 02/28/2023 ASHHO, SPC M095 - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 5314901 · Meeting & Event 502.30

Credit Card Charge 11020 02/28/2023 Just Buttons GREEN:TCC:G019.28 Dawkins 5314107 · Project Supplies 262.12

Credit Card Charge 11017 02/28/2023 Meconi's TCD Programs:T097 - Plant Sale 5314901 · Meeting & Event 259.00

Check EFT 02/28/2023 Timberland Bank UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 25.00

 Page 4 of 4













t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

Goal of Presentation: Decision            Information              Feedback   
 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

Legal Review: Yes                    No                    N/A   
 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Large Purchase - District Vehicle $50K, Funded by WSCC Engineering Grant

Susan Shelton 03/28/23

Approve the purchase.

None

The purchase of a District Vehicle.

The District will have another vehicle for transport staff
and equipment. This vehicle will have the towing
capacity to pull the new skid steer and no-till drill.

WSCC is funding the purchase of this vehicle as part of the W100 - Engineering funding.

✔

✔

None



Item
5







































Item
6







Item
7



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

April 25, 2023, 5:00 pm -7:15 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

 

1 

 

Work Session Topic List 

5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. Staff Presentation: TBD 

3. Minutes Review & Revision, All  

a. March 28 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 

4. Conservation and Education Center Development, All 

5. Legislative Update, All 

6. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

 

 

Board Meeting 

6:30 pm – 7:15 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

 5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

 5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. March 28, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. April 2023 Financial Report 

4. Public Comment 6:45 PM 

 *Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

5. Partner Reports (if present) 6:55 PM 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


2 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), TBD 15 minutes 

B. Washington State Department of Ecology, TBD 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Jean Fike 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

6. Governance, All 7:10 PM 

A. May 23, 2023, Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 5 minutes 

Adjourn 7:15 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 

Important Dates 

May 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 – 8:30 pm May 15 

 WSCC Meeting in Kennewick May 16, 17, & 18 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) May 23 

June 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 – 8:30 pm June 26 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) June 27 

July 2023 

 Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) July 25 

 

 



Informational 

Items 



1 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

Executive Director’s Report 
Sarah Moorehead – Executive Director 

 

March 28, 2023 
 

 
Priority Initiative Updates 
 
Wildfire Ready Neighbors – Earth Day Media Launch! 
TCD, in partnership with DNR and West Thurston Fire Authority (WTFA), will launch an 
outreach campaign centered around wildfire awareness on Earth Day, April 22nd. The 
month-long media campaign will raise awareness of wildfire risk and preparedness 
strategies, as well as encourage residents in the target areas of the West Thurston Fire 
Authority boundary to participate in home wildfire risk assessments that will be conducted 
by TCD, DNR and WTFA staff through the end of June. The media launch will engage local 
producers and land stewards, along with WA Public Lands Commissioner Hilary Franz, and 
leadership staff from TCD, DNR and WTFA in an event for regional news outlets. 
 
This is an exciting opportunity to raise awareness of Western WA wildfire risk, and 
highlight the great work of our organization, our partners and our land stewards! 
 

NRCS Local Working Group Meeting 

Save the date! The 2023 NRCS Local Working Group meeting will be held on May 25th at the 

Olympia NRCS Field Office. This meeting is an opportunity for local land stewards to 

articulate their needs and help direct support program funds at NRCS to local priorities. 

Invitations and agenda to follow. 

 

Legislative Outreach Continues 

TCD closed out our pre-scheduled legislative appointments this session with 

Representative Andrew Barkis. At this stage of the session, conversations around riparian 

restoration funding through WSCC are critical, to continue to support the substantive needs 

of our land stewards. You can stay up to date on all things budget and bills related to 

Conservation Districts by checking out the WACD Hub website. 

 

Farming with ESA-Listed Species Workshop 

TCD and the USFWS Partners for Fish and Wildlife Program will host an innovative field 

workshop to highlight the symbiotic relationship between regenerative farming and the 

recovery of endangered species habitat! This workshop will embody the key concept of our 

work in conservation by showing how land managers can work with the landscape to have 

successful businesses, while also enhancing the natural landscape and creating habitat for 

rare and endangered species. This covers many sectors of our strategic plan. 

April 15, 2023  -  10:00am – 11:30am 

Bush Prairie Farm - Tumwater 



2 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

 
District Operations 
February 28, 2022 Board Meeting Action Items  

- No Action Items to report on. 
 
Staffing Update 
TCD is currently conducting interviews to fill two positions on our Habitat Team, these 
positions will take on senior-level project management and the coordination of our CREP 
program. Interviews are expected to conclude by early April, with successful candidates 
anticipated to begin in May. 
 
TCD will be releasing a part-time Administrative Coordinator Position this month. This 
special projects position will help with both routine and episodic administrative projects, 
such as audits, record keeping, public disclosure, office relocation, internal policy, and 
procedure development, and much more! 
 
Monthly Staff Reports 
Reminder – Monthly staff reports can be viewed electronically! The link to view monthly 
staff reports can be found on your Board Portal. 


	00_03-28-23 WS & BM Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	01_Additional Documents.pdf (p.4)
	01A_5th draft of Letter to Hilary Franz and Alex Smith (1).pdf (p.5-7)
	01B_Letter Legacy Forests 02282023.pdf (p.8-9)
	003_3.pdf (p.10)
	03_03-28-23 Consent Agenda_Draft.pdf (p.11-12)
	03A_02-28-23 WS & BM Minutes Draft.pdf (p.13-17)
	03B_03-28-2023 Financial Report.pdf (p.18-30)
	1. Financial Notes.pdf (p.1)
	2. YTD Profit & Loss.pdf (p.2)
	3. Feb P&L.pdf (p.3)
	4. P&L Previous Year Comparison.pdf (p.4)
	5. Balance Sheet.pdf (p.5)
	6. Unrestricted Budget vs Actual.pdf (p.6-7)
	7. Restricted Budget vs Actual.pdf (p.8-9)
	8. Payment Report.pdf (p.10-13)

	03C1_WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding DIP Advance Payment Agreement Summary Sheet.pdf (p.31)
	03C2_WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding DIP Advance Payment Agreement.pdf (p.32-33)
	03D1_Wildfire Ready Neighbors Funding Addendum Summary Sheet.pdf (p.34)
	03D2_Wildfire Ready Neighbors Funding Addendum.pdf (p.35)
	03E_Mapping for Board Meeting Item Summary Sheet V2 (1).pdf (p.36)
	05.pdf (p.37)
	05A_CEC Feasibility Study RFQ Response - Heartland, MFA, DCW.pdf (p.38-55)
	06.pdf (p.56)
	06D_03-2023 NACD & WACD Update.pdf (p.57-58)
	07.pdf (p.59)
	07B_04-25-23 WS & BM Agenda Draft.pdf (p.60-61)
	IA.pdf (p.62)
	IB_Executive Director Report March 2023.pdf (p.63-64)

